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State or Florid. • 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 26, 1998 i. 
TO: Division of R.ecx>rd! and Reporting 

1 
FROM: DivWon of LepJ Setvlcea (Vaccaro . ,/~ ~O'""()y)11\/ 

Division of Water and Wuccwater ( Ideo, ~) (Jr<? -
RE: DocJcet No. 971157-WS, Application for amendmetlt of Certificates Nos. 378-S and 

447-W to add territory in Marion Cou.nty, and request for new class of service by 
Decca Ulilities, a Division of Decca 

By Order No. PSC~7S·POF-WS, Wucd April I , 1998, the Commission approved: 
(I) the utility's nquat to amend Its cenifJCates to Include additional service territory, (2) a bulle 
water and wastewater service qrcemcot betwcco the utility and Marion County, and (3) new 
classes of service for bulk water, bulk wastewater, and reclaimed water se.rvicc. The Order 
required that the utility modify the bulk tctvlcc qrcemcot to include a provision for ninety days 
notice of discootiuuancc of service In accordance with Section 367.123, Florida Statutet. On 
April 21 , 1998, the uti1ity and Marion County amended the bulle service agreement u specified 
by the Order. On June 22, 1998, the utility submitted a copy of that amendment. 

The Order specifacs that the doc:ket may be closed upoo staff's verification that the utility 
has submitted a copy of the modified agreement. Staff has reviewed the amendment submitted 
by the utility and dc:(cnnincd that it meets the rements set forth in Order No. PSC-98-0475-
FOP-WS. Therefore, the docket may Oscd. '-----..... 

cc: Division of Legal Services (Jaber) 
Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, 
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